



School Council Meeting

Tuesday 27th March 2018 12.45pm - 1.15pm

Present: Ms Seamons, Ms Greenwell, Ms Pigott, Ms Barnes Abbie, Amari, May, Mylea, Fernanda, , Ollie, Billy, Amelia, and Katelynn, Molly, Yusuf, Ruby & Riley.

Apologies: Mandeep, Kis'z Horner, Linda Adkins, Shannon Rees-Ryan, Leland, Jakub, Alex, & Joshua. Carter

Agenda item	Details	Action
Minutes from last meeting	Minutes agreed from last meeting.	
Focus of meeting	<p><u>Minutes:</u> Update on last minutes:</p> <p>Haimo Road: We as a school must respond to the Council by 30.3.18. Children asked questions about the road and what the bollard would mean. Children are going to write letters to accompany the email to the council.</p> <p>Reminded the children of the vote they made to send the money to charity. Ds to chase the charity about the assembly hey agreed to come in and deliver.</p> <p>Today's meeting:</p> <p>Ms Pigott has an exciting project coming up and wants the school councils help. Following our recent Ofsted inspection, we want to make our library more appealing. The school councils task is to go back to their classes and ask them what they would like to see in the library. Responses to submit responses to Ms Pigott by Friday 20th April</p> <p>Ms Barnes is talking about Active Movement. Ms Barnes reminded the children about standing up and referred to standing when they answer questions. Mr Savage is coming again after the holidays. Ms Barnes needs ambassadors to help Ms Barnes talk to him and lead in their classes.</p> <p>Every school council member put themselves forward to be an active Ambassador. Discussed movement in classes.</p>	<p>Children to get the letters to MS Seamons by 30.3.18</p> <p>Ms Seamons to email teachers and let them know so they can support action.</p> <p>DS to email staff to make them aware and the children that did not attend to make them aware they are ambassadors.</p>
Focus before next meeting	<p>Updates on Road</p> <p>Updates on Active movement ambassadors</p> <p>Update on library</p>	